



Table of Contents

TABLE OF TABLES

Table 1 Vantage Point Survey Effort	
Table 2 Breeding Walkover Survey Effort	
Table 3 Breeding Raptor Survey Effort	120
Table 4 Breeding Woodcock Survey Effort	129
Table 5 Breeding Barn Owl Survey Effort	133
Table 6 Winter Walkover Survey Effort	135
Table 7 Waterbird Distribution Survey Effort	137
Table 8 Connectivity Vantage Point Survey Effort	147
Table 9 Hen Harrier Roost Survey Effort	166
Table 10 Wintering Golden Plover Survey Effort	169



Table 1 Vantage Point Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
20/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
21/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 12:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale ENE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
21/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 08:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale ENE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
22/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale ENE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
22/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 11:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze ENE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
23/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
23/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
27/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
27/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 08:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
28/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
28/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 11:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
29/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 08:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: near gale S; Cloud cover and height: 100% 150-500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
29/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
30/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
30/04/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 100% 150-500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none	Completed from car park of the model flying club	PC
05/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 05:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
05/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 09:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Fire Brigade present when leaving site, dousing smouldering peat	PC
07/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 05:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
07/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
11/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 05:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
11/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 09:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
12/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DM
12/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	2:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
12/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
12/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	2:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DM
14/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	2:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	2:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
14/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 0%; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		PC
14/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
18/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	2:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 05:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
19/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 09:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
20/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	2:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
20/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
20/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Very heavy mist on arrival. Mast at VP4 not visible. Phone mast opposite VP3 not visible.	PC
20/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66 - 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Mist had lifted by about 10am.	PC
21/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 05:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
21/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
25/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 05:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Ground mist at 5:40 shrouded VP, had lifted by 7:30	PC
25/05/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 09:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
02/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
02/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
02/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
02/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 05:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Ground mist on arrival shrouded VP, had lifted by 7:30	PC
02/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 09:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
03/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
03/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	2:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
03/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 19:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
03/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
03/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
04/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	2:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	2:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 05:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
04/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 09:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: near gale W; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
05/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 13:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
05/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 14:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
05/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 17:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
05/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 18:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
08/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
10/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 05:20	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
10/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
15/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	2:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 19:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 05:25		Thick ground mist on arrival, visibility down to 50m. Sun finally burnt off mist around 8am.	PC
15/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 08:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
16/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 05:40	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Thick ground mist on arrival	PC
16/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 09:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
17/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 05:20	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Ground mist getting thicker from 5:30, was lifting by 9:00 but murky for the rest of the visit.	PC
18/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
22/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 11:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 15:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/06/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 16:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
01/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 05:35		Persistent rain from 6:30 to 8:30. Moved to VP2 after 3 hours; this was to count as 3 extra hours on VP3 to make up shortfall in April.	PC
01/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 09:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Extra 3 hours to cover shortfall in April.	PC
02/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
02/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
06/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 05:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Drizzle on arrival but that soon died out.	PC
06/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 09:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
08/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 11:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 12:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 13:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 14:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	2:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 05:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
09/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
10/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 11:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	2:00 starting at 15:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 17:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 05:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Very quiet on arrival, no real dawn chorus, just a couple of whitethroats and a wren singing	PC
14/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 08:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
15/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
15/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 05:20	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: near gale W; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Heavy drizzle coming from the west, visibility deteriorated	PC
15/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 08:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: near gale W; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
16/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 05:20	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
16/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
17/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 12:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 13:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 15:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
21/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 11:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
23/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
24/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 11:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
24/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 14:55	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: near gale SW; Cloud cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
25/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
25/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
28/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
28/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 11:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
28/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 15:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
29/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	9:15 starting at 10:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
30/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
30/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
30/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
30/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: near gale SW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light to heavy showers all morning. Bog very wet underfoot.	PC
30/07/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: near gale SW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
04/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gale W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Gale force winds, impossible to hear birds calling or singing.	PC
04/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gale W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
05/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 15:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
05/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
05/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 19:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
05/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 21:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 15:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 19:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
06/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
10/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 19:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
11/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 19:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 20:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 11:15	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Very dull and murky all day, hard to get colours or markings on birds in flight.	PC
11/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 14:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
12/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Heat have made visibility worse at ground level.	PC
12/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
14/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
14/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Gradually got dull over the course of the afternoon with visibility worsening.	PC
18/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	2:00 starting at 15:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 17:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 18:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
18/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP7	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover		DM
	Survey		at 19:45	and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
18/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP15	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze WSW;		PT
	Survey		at 15:05	Cloud cover and height: 15-75%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
18/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP15	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud		PT
	Survey		at 18:35	cover and height: 95-98%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
22/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP14	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW;		DM
	Survey		at 15:10	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
22/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP14	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W;		DM
	Survey		at 17:10	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
				none; Snow: none		
22/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP14	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W;		DM
	Survey		at 18:40	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
22/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP14	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 19:40	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
22/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP14	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud		DM
, ,	Survey		at 20:40	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
25/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP12	3:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W;		DM
, ,	Survey		at 15:00	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
				none; Snow: none		
25/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP12	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud		DM
, ,	Survey		at 18:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
25/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP12	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W;		DM
, ,	Survey		at 20:30	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
	,			Snow: none		
26/08/2020	Vantage Point	VP8	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud		DM
, , ,	Survey		at 15:00	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
26/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	2:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
27/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PM
27/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PM
28/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 14:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze N; Cloud cover and height: $95 \rightarrow 100\%$; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		РТ
28/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 18:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: $99 \rightarrow 15\%$; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	cloud cover 99% most of survey, clearing to 15% in last 30 minutes	PT
29/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Model aeroplane flying nearby for half an hour of the first hour.	PW
29/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 18:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
29/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 19:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
29/08/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 20:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
08/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 05:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 06:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
08/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 09:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 05:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 09:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 10:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 05:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 09:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	2:00 starting at 10:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 05:54	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
10/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 09:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
10/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 06:45			PC
10/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 10:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
10/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Additional survey due to missing APRIL	PM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
11/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 05:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 09:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 06:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
11/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 10:20	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: near gale SW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Conditions deteriorated through this 3-hour period with rain getting heavier and wind strengthening	PC
15/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Ţ Ţ	DM
15/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	2:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	2:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	2:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
17/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 06:06	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
17/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 09:36	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
18/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 06:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 07:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 08:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 09:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 06:14	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
22/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 09:44	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
23/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 06:16	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DW
23/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 09:46	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
29/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 06:27	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 0% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: light; Snow: none	Heavy fog, very limited visibility	DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
29/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 09:57	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Fog lifted	DW
30/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
30/09/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
08/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 13:18	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
08/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 16:48	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
09/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 13:14	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
09/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 16:44	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
13/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 13:07	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NNE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
13/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 16:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
13/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 13:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
13/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 14:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
13/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 15:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
13/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 16:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
13/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 17:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
13/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 18:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 13:02	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 14:02	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 15:02	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 16:32	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 17:32	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 18:32	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
16/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
16/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 12:57	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 13:57	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 14:57	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 16:27	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 17:27	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 18:27	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
20/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 12:49	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
20/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 13:49	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
20/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 14:49	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
20/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 16:19	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
20/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 17:19	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 18:19	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
21/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
21/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 13:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
21/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 14:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
21/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 16:16	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
21/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 17:16	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
21/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 18:16	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
22/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 12:44	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 13:44	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 14:44	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
22/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 16:14	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
22/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 17:14	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
22/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 18:14	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
23/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 12:38	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
23/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 16:08	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
24/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 12:40	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
24/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 13:40	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 14:40	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 16:10	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 17:10	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
24/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 18:10	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
26/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 11:36	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
26/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 12:36	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
26/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 13:36	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
26/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 15:06	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
26/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 16:06	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
26/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 17:06	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
28/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 15:02			PW
29/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 11:30			PW
29/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 15:00			PW
30/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JK
30/10/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JK
02/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
02/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
02/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
02/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
02/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
02/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
03/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 06:31	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
03/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 10:01	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
03/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 10:35			PW
09/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 06:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 10:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
09/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
09/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 06:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 07:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 08:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 10:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 11:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 06:44	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 07:44	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 08:44	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
10/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
12/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 06:48	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
12/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 07:48	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
12/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 08:48	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
13/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 06:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 10:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	2:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
20/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 07:02	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 10:32	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Lots of corvid activity	DW
23/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 07:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DW
23/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 10:39	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
23/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	2:00 starting at 07:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 09:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 10:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 11:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 12:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	2:00 starting at 07:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DM
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 09:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	2:00 starting at 10:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 12:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 07:12			JC



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 08:12			JC
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 09:12			JC
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 10:42			JC
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 11:42			JC
25/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 12:42			JC
26/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 07:12	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
26/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 08:12	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
26/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 09:12	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
26/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 10:42	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
26/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 11:42	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
26/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 12:42	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
27/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 07:15	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: light; Snow: none	Thick fog, lifting towards end of session	DW
27/11/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 10:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Model airplane in flight 12:45 - 13:05	DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
03/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 10:41	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
03/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 14:11	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
03/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 10:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
03/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
03/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 15:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
03/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 16:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: light; Snow: none		КВ
04/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: light; Snow: none		KB
04/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
04/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 14:11	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
04/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 15:11	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
04/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 16:11	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none;		KB
				Snow: none		
05/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP7	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 10:40	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
07/10/0000	M. A. D. A.	3.7D#	1.00	none		DM
05/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		DM
	Survey		at 14.10	none		
05/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP7	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud		DM
, ,	Survey		at 15:10	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
07/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP8	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 10:40	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow:		
05/10/0000	77 . D	TIDO	1.00	none		DM
07/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 12:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		DM
	Survey		at 12.40	none		
07/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP8	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud		DM
, ,	Survey		at 14:10	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
07/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP16	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		KB
	Survey		at 10:20	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow:		
07/10/0000	M. D.	A/D1C	1.00	none		IZD
07/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		KB
07/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP16	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		KB
07/12/2020	Survey	V110	at 12:20	cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		1113
07/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP16	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		KB
, ,	Survey		at 14:09	cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
07/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP16	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		KB
	Survey		at 15:09	cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
07/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP16	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		KB
	Survey		at 16:09	cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
08/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 10:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 11:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 12:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 10:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 12:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 15:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 16:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 10:39	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
14/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 14:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
15/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 10:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
15/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 10:38	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
17/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 14:08	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
18/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 10:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	2:00 starting at 11:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	2:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 16:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 10:39	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
21/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 14:09	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
22/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 11:39	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
23/12/2020	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 10:41	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
23/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP1	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW;		DW
	Survey		at 14:11	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
29/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP12	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 10:45	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
29/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP12	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW;		DM
	Survey		at 12:45	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
29/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP12	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW;		DM
	Survey		at 14:15	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
29/12/2020	Vantage Point	VP12	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 15:15	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
05/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP7	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 08:00	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		
05/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP7	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 11:30	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		
06/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP14	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 07:40	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		
06/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP14	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 11:10	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		
06/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP14	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud		DM
, ,	Survey		at 12:10	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		
08/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP13	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		DM
, ,	Survey		at 07:40	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: on		
	,			ground		
08/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP13	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		DM
, ,	Survey		at 11:10	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: on		
				ground		
09/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP15	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud		KB
, ,	Survey		at 11:15	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: on		
	,			ground		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
09/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 12:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: on ground		КВ
09/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 13:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: on ground		КВ
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 07:38	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 11:08	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 07:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 08:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 09:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 11:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 12:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 07:38	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 08:38	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 09:38	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
11/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
13/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	2:00 starting at 07:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 09:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 11:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 07:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 08:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 11:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 12:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 13:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
15/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 07:35	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: light; Snow: none	Thick fog, lifting towards end of session	DW
15/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 11:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
18/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
20/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
20/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
21/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 07:28	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DW
21/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 10:58	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
22/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DM
22/01/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
22/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP9	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 11:00	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		
22/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP16	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W;		KB
	Survey		at 07:27	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: none		
22/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP16	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud		KB
	Survey		at 08:27	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow:		
				none		
22/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP16	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud		KB
	Survey		at 09:27	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow:		
				none		
25/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud	TO MAKE UP FOR HOURS MISSED IN	DW
	Survey		at 12:55	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none	FEB. Ground frozen. Very little general bird	
					activity	
27/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	2:00 starting	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud	Thick fog. Drove by small lake before survey,	DW
	Survey		at 07:20	cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:	no WS heard	
				none		
27/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	1:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud		DW
	Survey		at 09:20	cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
27/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	3:00 starting	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud		DW
	Survey		at 10:50	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
28/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP1	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW;		DW
	Survey		at 07:18	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
28/01/2021	Vantage Point	VP1	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SSW; Cloud		DW
	Survey		at 10:48	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
04/02/2021	Vantage Point	VP7	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud		DW
	Survey		at 11:46	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
04/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 15:16	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
08/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 11:52	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
08/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 15:22	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
09/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 11:56	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: falling	Light snow flurries	DW
09/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 15:26	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: falling	Light snow flurries	DW
10/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 11:58	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: on ground	Some light snow flurries	DW
10/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:30 starting at 15:28	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
10/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: on ground		КВ
10/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: falling		КВ
10/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: falling		KB
10/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: falling		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
10/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: on ground		KB
10/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: on ground		KB
15/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 12:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Very mild weather	DW
15/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 15:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
16/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
16/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 15:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 16:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
16/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 17:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 12:08	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
17/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 15:38	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 12:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 15:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 12:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 13:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 15:44	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 16:44	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
18/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	1:00 starting at 17:44	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 12:22	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
22/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 15:52	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
22/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 15:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 17:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	2:00 starting at 12:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 14:25	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some brief heavy downpours	DW
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	2:00 starting at 15:55	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 17:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 13:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 14:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 15:56	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 16:56	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 17:56	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
25/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
25/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
25/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 12:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
26/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 15:59	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
26/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 16:59	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
26/02/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 17:59	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
01/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 06:15	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze ESE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Thick fog	DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
01/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 09:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze ESE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some fog remaining	DW
03/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 06:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some fog	DW
03/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 09:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some fog	DW
04/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 06:08	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
04/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 09:38	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
09/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 05:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
09/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 09:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
11/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 05:51	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Windy	DW
11/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 09:21	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
17/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 05:37	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: none		KB
17/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
18/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 05:36	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
18/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 09:06	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
19/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 05:32	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
19/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 09:02	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
20/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	6:45 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Reasonably cool and overcast with brief and patchy spells of light drizzle, no clearing. Sunrise: 06:32	NM
23/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 05:22	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
23/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 08:52	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
23/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:15 starting at 05:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Chill moderate gusty breeze from S, 6 - 9°C. Largely grey and overcast with very occasional light misty skiffs. Sunrise: 06:29	NM
23/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:30 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Breeze died slowly as morning and survey progressed, cloud cover thinning gradually as sunny desperately tried to shine through. Brightening slightly towards the end of the survey with occasional very brief sunny spell (but still largely overcast).	NM
24/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 05:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
24/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
24/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 05:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DW
24/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
25/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	7:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Cool with light s - SW breeze throughout (6 - 9°C). High drifting cloud with windows and patches of clear sky. Very seldom extremely light misty rain lasting a few moments - scattered and widely dispersed misty showers and sunny spells. Sunrise: 06:19	NM
26/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:40 starting at 05:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Cold with strong W - SW breeze - gusting across open bog (3 - 5 °C). Clear and bright early in the morning with bright sun and very few clouds. Occasional misty rain sweeping in from W. Sunrise: 06:17	NM
26/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Remaining cold throughout survey with strong W breeze. It began to cloud over as the morning progressed with some light scattered showers. Clearing and clouding over constantly	NM
29/03/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	6:45 starting at 06:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
05/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
05/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
06/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 19:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 20:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 19:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 20:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
09/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 19:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 20:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 14:56	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 18:26	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
15/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 14:58	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
15/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 18:28	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
19/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	2:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
19/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
20/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
20/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	2:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
20/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 15:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
21/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 18:39	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
21/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	2:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 20:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Hazy	KB
22/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	2:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	2:00 starting at 19:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
23/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/04/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
05/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 04:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
05/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 08:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
06/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 04:42	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: none		KB
06/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 08:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		KB
07/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 04:41	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: none		KB
07/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 08:11	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	2:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
17/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 04:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: calm NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 07:54	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
18/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	2:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	2:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
20/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
20/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	2:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 04:17	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
21/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 07:47	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	2:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
24/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP9	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 06:30	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
0.4.07.0001	77 . D	7.7D0	2.00	none		DM
24/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP9	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		DM
	Survey		at 08:00	none		
25/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP4	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 04:30	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
25/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP4	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 08:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
05050001	T. D.	T.TD.	1.00	none		DM
25/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP4	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 09:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		
25/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP4	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud		DM
20/00/2021	Survey	,,,,	at 10:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		5.11
				none		
29/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 04:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
29/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 08:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
00/07/0001	N7 / D : /	N/D/	1.00	none		DM
29/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
31/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP6	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud		DM
31/03/2021	Survey	V10	at 04:30	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DIVI
31/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP6	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		DM
, ,	Survey		at 06:30	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
31/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP6	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		DM
, ,	Survey		at 08:00	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
31/05/2021	Vantage Point	VP6	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud		DM
	Survey		at 09:00	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
31/05/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
11/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 12:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
16/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 15:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
16/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
16/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
17/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
17/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
17/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 13:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
17/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	2:00 starting at 14:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
17/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	2:00 starting at 17:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
17/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 19:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
17/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 15:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
22/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
22/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
23/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
23/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
23/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
24/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
24/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
24/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
25/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
25/06/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SI
01/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 04:45	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light air NNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	May surveys. Dark	SJ
01/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 05:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	May surveys	sj
01/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	1:00 starting at 06:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	May surveys	SJ
01/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 08:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SJ
05/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain:; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
05/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain:; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
07/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 10:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain:; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
07/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain:; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
09/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
09/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain:; Frost: ; Snow:		CR



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
12/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 19:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Heavy shower for five minutes in 2 hours	AR
12/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
12/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain:; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
13/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		AR
13/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		AR
13/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 19:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	20:00 Someone paragliding to the southeast of VP, 21:42 Second paraglider at the West end of site.	AR
14/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		AR
14/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		AR
14/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 19:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		AR
15/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		AR
15/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		AR
15/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		AR



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
15/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain:; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
15/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain:; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
16/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain:; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
16/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
20/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 11:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
20/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 14:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain; Frost: ; Snow:		CR
21/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
21/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
23/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	6:00 starting at 10:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
24/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	6:00 starting at 09:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
26/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	6:00 starting at 09:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		ED
28/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
28/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
28/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys. Thunderstorm at 13:40-13:44	SJ



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
28/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	Sl
28/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
28/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	sj
28/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	sj
28/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 19:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
28/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 20:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
29/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
29/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
29/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
29/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
29/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SI



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
29/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
29/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	ŞJ
29/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	sj
29/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	ŞJ
30/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 04:40	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	May surveys. Dark	sj
30/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 05:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	May surveys	sj
30/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 06:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	May surveys	sj
30/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	sj
30/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
30/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	sj
30/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	sj



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
30/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
30/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
31/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	sj
31/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
31/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
31/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
31/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
31/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	July surveys	SJ
31/07/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		SJ
03/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	2:05 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
03/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 11:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
03/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	0:55 starting at 15:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
04/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 09:23	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
04/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 12:53	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
04/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	2:00 starting at 13:53	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
09/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
09/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
12/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 08:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
12/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
12/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
12/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
13/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
13/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:30 starting at 09:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
16/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 12:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
16/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:30 starting at 15:36	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
18/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 10:32	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
18/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 14:02	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
19/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 13:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
19/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 16:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
19/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 10:19	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some light haze at start of session	DW
19/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 13:49	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
20/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 12:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	People on quad bikes on nearby track may have caused disturbance from 13:45 to 14:26	CR



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 16:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
25/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 12:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
25/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 16:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
26/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 10:21	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
26/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 13:51	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
30/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 11:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
30/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 15:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
31/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 11:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
31/08/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 15:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
01/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 14:46	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze ENE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
01/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 18:16	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze ENE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
02/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 14:44	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze ENE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
02/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 18:14	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze ENE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
02/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
02/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 18:17	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
06/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 14:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
06/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 18:08	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
08/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		TR
08/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TR
08/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		TR
08/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TR
08/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 19:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		TR
08/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 20:00	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	low light	TR



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
08/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
08/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 18:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
09/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TR
09/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TR
13/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 14:29	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
13/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 17:59	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Dirt bikers present on the site between 18:45 and 20:25.	CR
15/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 14:23	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
15/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 17:53	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Dirt bikers present on the site between 19:10 and 20:36.	CR
16/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 14:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
16/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 17:39	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
16/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 14:18	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
16/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 17:48	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
17/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
17/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
21/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 14:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
21/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 17:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		CR
25/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 13:48	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
25/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 17:18	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
28/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 13:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: light; Snow: none	Some heavy showers and hail.	KS
28/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 17:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: light; Snow: none		KS
29/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 13:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
29/09/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 17:07	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Fully overcast towards last hour, quite dark	KS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
11/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud cover		JM
	Survey		at 06:50	and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
11/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud cover		JM
	Survey		at 07:50	and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
11/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud		JM
	Survey		at 08:50	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
11/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud cover		JM
	Survey		at 10:20	and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
11/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud cover		JM
	Survey		at 11:20	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
11/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover		JM
	Survey		at 12:20	and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
12/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	1:00 starting	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud cover		JM
	Survey		at 06:50	and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
12/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	1:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud		JM
	Survey		at 07:50	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
12/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover		JM
	Survey		at 08:50	and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
12/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W;		JM
	Survey		at 10:20	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
12/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud		JM
	Survey		at 11:20	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
12/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud		JM
	Survey		at 12:20	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
12/10/2021	Vantage Point	VP12	3:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE;		KS
	Survey		at 06:48	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
12/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 10:18	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
13/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 06:50	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
13/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 07:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
13/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
13/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 10:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
13/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
13/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
13/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 06:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	mist	KS
13/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 10:20	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 06:50	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
14/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 07:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
14/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 08:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
14/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 10:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
14/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
14/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
14/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 06:52	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 10:22	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
15/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 06:54	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	sunny, calm	KS
15/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 10:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
18/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
18/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
18/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
18/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
18/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
18/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
19/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 07:01	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
19/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 10:31	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
20/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 07:05			JM
20/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 08:05			JM
20/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 09:05			JM
20/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 10:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
20/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 11:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
20/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 12:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
21/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 07:05	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
21/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 08:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
21/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 09:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
21/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 10:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
21/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 11:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
21/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 12:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
22/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 07:05	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
22/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 08:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
22/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 09:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
22/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 10:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
22/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 11:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
22/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	1:00 starting at 12:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
26/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 07:40	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
26/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 08:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
26/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 09:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
26/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 11:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
26/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 12:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
26/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 13:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
28/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 07:50			JM
28/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 08:50			JM
28/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 09:50			JM
28/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 11:20			JM
28/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
28/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	1:00 starting at 13:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
29/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
29/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
29/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
29/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
29/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
29/10/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 13:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 14:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 15:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 16:50	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 13:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
03/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 14:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 15:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 16:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
04/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 11:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
04/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
04/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 13:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
04/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 14:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
04/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 15:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
04/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	1:00 starting at 16:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
08/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 11:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
08/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 12:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
08/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 13:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
08/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 14:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
08/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 15:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
08/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
08/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 14:41	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
09/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 11:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
09/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 12:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
09/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 13:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
09/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 14:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
09/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 15:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
09/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
09/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 07:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
10/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 11:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
10/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 12:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
10/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 13:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
10/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 14:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
10/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 15:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
10/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 16:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: calm SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
10/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 14:39	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
12/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	vp15	3:00 starting at 11:03	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
12/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	vp15	3:00 starting at 14:33	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
18/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	vp16	3:00 starting at 10:54	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
18/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	vp16	3:00 starting at 14:24	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
19/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 10:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
20/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
21/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 10:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
21/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 14:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
25/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 11:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
26/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 10:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
26/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 14:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
27/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 10:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
27/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
28/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 10:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
28/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
01/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WNW;		JM
	Survey		at 07:20	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
01/19/0001	Ventera Deint	VP2	1.00 starting	Snow: none Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WNW;		IM
01/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VFZ	1:00 starting at 08:20	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost:		JM
	Survey		at 00.20	none; Snow: none		
01/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW;		JM
	Survey		at 09:20	Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
01/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WNW;		JM
	Survey		at 10:50	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
01/10/0001	M. D.	VIDO	1.00	Snow: none		T) f
01/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 11:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light		JM
	Survey		at 11.50	showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		
01/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP2	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WNW;		JM
, ,	Survey		at 12:50	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
02/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP3	1:00 starting			JM
	Survey		at 07:20			
02/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP3	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover		JM
00/10/0001	Survey	VP3	at 08:20	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover		TM.
02/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VF3	1:00 starting at 09:20	and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP3	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover		JM
02/12/2021	Survey	110	at 10:50	and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		J.,,
02/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP3	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud		JM
, ,	Survey		at 11:50	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
02/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP3	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud		JM
	Survey		at 12:50	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
00/10/0001	M. A. D.	37DF	2.00 / //	none		TC
02/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP5	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover		TS
	Survey		at 07:15	and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
02/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 10:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
03/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 07:20	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 08:20	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 09:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 10:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 11:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 12:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 07:23	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	haze/mist at distance	KS
03/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 10:53	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
06/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
06/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
06/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
06/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
06/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
06/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
10/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 07:33	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
10/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 11:03	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
11/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	light fog	TS
11/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	light fog	TS
12/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	light fog	TS
12/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
14/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 07:36	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some fog in first hour	KS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
14/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP13	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 11:06	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP14	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 07:37	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP14	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 11:07	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP8	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud		TS
	Survey		at 07:30	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP8	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		TS
	Survey		at 11:00	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
16/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP9	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		TS
	Survey		at 07:30	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
16/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP9	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		TS
	Survey		at 11:00	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
17/10/0001	Ventere Peint	VP15	2.00 starting	none Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover		KS
17/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 07:39	and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		No
17/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP15	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover		KS
	Survey		at 11:09	and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
21/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP11	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 07:41	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
21/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP11	3:00 starting	none Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud		KS
21/12/2021	Survey	V 1 1 1	at 11:11	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		14.5
				none		
23/12/2021	Vantage Point	VP16	3:00 starting	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E;		KS
	Survey		at 07:42	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
				none; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
23/12/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 11:12	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
05/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		JM
05/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	2:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		JM
05/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none	Vis declining	JM
05/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 10:52	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		KS
05/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 14:22	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		KS
06/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
06/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	2:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
06/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
06/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	rain @1545	JM
06/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	vis very low @1710	JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
07/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: falling		JM
07/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: on ground		JM
07/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: on ground		JM
07/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	2:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: on ground		JM
07/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: on ground		JM
10/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Drizzle on and off	JM
10/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Drizzle on and off	JM
10/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
10/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
17/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		KB
17/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 14:42	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		KB
18/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 11:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
18/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 14:42	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
20/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 11:17	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
20/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 14:47	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
25/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 11:25	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
25/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 14:55	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
26/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
26/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
27/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
27/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
28/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Drizzle on/off	JM
28/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	2:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
28/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Visibility 3 @ 1730	JM
28/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
28/01/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
01/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 11:38	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Hazy rain intermittent throughout	KS
01/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 15:08	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
02/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 07:10	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	2:00 starting at 08:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 10:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
02/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 07:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
02/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 10:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
03/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 07:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
03/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP5	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud		NM
	Survey		at 10:40	cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none;		
0.4.00.0000	77	TIPE	0.00	Snow: none		277.6
04/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP6	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud		NM
	Survey		at 07:10	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
04/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP6	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud		NM
01/02/2022	Survey	,,,	at 10:40	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		1,112
				none		
05/02/2022	Vantage Point	vp14	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 07:07	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
05/02/2022	Vantage Point	vp14	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 10:37	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
09/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP7	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover		NM
	Survey		at 07:00	and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
09/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP7	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover		NM
	Survey		at 10:30	and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
10/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP8	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover		NM
10 00 0000	Survey	TIDO	at 07:00	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		277.6
10/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP8	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		NM
11/09/0009	Survey	VP3		cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud		TM .
11/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VPS	1:00 starting at 07:00	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		JM
11/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP3	2:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover		JM
11/02/2022	Survey	,10	at 08:00	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		J
11/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP3	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud		JM
	Survey		at 10:30	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
11/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP9	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud		NM
	Survey		at 06:50	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow:		
				none		
11/02/2022	Vantage Point	VP9	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud		NM
	Survey		at 10:20	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
14/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 06:49	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 10:19	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
15/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	6:00 starting at 06:54	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		ЕН
15/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	1:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
15/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	2:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
15/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
15/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 06:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
15/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 10:15	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
16/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	4:40 starting at 06:46	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: strong gale SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none	heavy rain	ЕН
16/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:30 starting at 15:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: storm SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	50km wind	ЕН
17/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	6:00 starting at 06:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		EH



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
25/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 12:27	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	"January" survey	DW
25/02/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 15:57	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	"January" survey	DW
01/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
01/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	visibilitight 3 @ 1815	JM
01/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 06:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: none	February survey	KB
01/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 09:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	February survey	КВ
02/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	light showers	JM
02/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	2:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Drizzle on/off	JM
02/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	1:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
09/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 12:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none	Constant light rain	JM
09/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	2:00 starting at 16:15	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none	light rain until1725	JM
09/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	1:00 starting at 18:15			JM
13/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 12:57	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
13/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 16:27	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	sunny intervals	TS
14/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze ESE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
15/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
15/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	light rain for last 30 min	TS
16/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
16/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 16:33	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 13:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 16:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
21/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 13:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
21/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 16:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
22/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 13:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Shooting practise nearby VP	NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
22/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 16:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
23/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 13:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
23/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
25/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 13:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
25/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 16:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
27/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 14:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
27/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 17:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
29/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 14:26	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	hazy	KS
29/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 17:56	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
30/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 14:28	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
30/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 17:58	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
30/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 14:29	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
30/03/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 17:59	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
04/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	1:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
04/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	2:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light Showers on/off	JM
04/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
05/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	1:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
05/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	2:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Showers on/off	JM
05/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
06/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	1:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
06/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	2:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Showers on/off	JM
06/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Showers on/off	JM
07/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	1:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
07/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	2:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
07/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	A few light showers	JM
08/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	1:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		JM
08/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	2:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		JM
08/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	1:00 starting at 09:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
08/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	2:00 starting at 10:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
11/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	1:00 starting at 05:50	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
11/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	2:00 starting at 06:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
11/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 09:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Showers 1140-1220	JM
12/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 05:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
12/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
23/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 05:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 06:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
23/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	1:00 starting at 07:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/04/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 08:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 15:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
04/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 19:02	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
10/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 19:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light showers during the 1st hour	EF
10/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 15:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
10/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 19:13	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
11/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 15:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
11/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 19:14	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
11/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
11/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 19:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
12/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 19:15	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
20/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 19:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
31/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
31/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 19:45	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
31/05/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 05:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
01/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
01/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 19:46	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
07/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Drizzle during 1st hour. Heavy showers during 3rd hour.	EF
08/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
09/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
13/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
13/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 18:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
14/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
16/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
17/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
26/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Heavy showers during 1st and 3rd hours. No rain during 2nd hour.	EF
26/06/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Heavy showers during 1st and 2nd hours. Light showers during 3rd hour.	EF
05/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
06/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
06/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
07/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
07/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
07/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 09:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
07/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 13:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
08/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
11/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
12/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	6:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
13/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	6:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
14/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 09:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 13:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	6:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
15/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	6:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
19/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 09:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
19/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 13:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
19/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	6:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
20/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	6:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
21/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	6:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
25/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light shower during 2nd hour. Otherwise, dry.	EF
25/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light shower during 2nd hour. Otherwise, dry.	EF
26/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
26/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
27/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 10:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
27/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 13:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
28/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
28/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
28/07/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 13:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
28/07/2022	Vantage Point	VP15	3:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW;		KS
	Survey		at 17:05	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
00.00=.0000	77 · D · ·	TDO	0.00	Snow: none		DD.
29/07/2022	Vantage Point	VP2	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		EF
	Survey		at 08:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
29/07/2022	Vantage Point	VP2	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		EF
	Survey		at 11:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
05/08/2022	Vantage Point	VP1	3:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E;		KS
	Survey		at 08:30	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
				none; Snow: none		
05/08/2022	Vantage Point	VP1	3:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E;		KS
	Survey		at 12:00	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
11/00/0000	Western Deist	VP2	2.00 .44:	none; Snow: none		KS
11/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VFZ	3:00 starting at 08:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		N.S
	Survey		at 00.10	none; Snow: none		
11/08/2022	Vantage Point	VP2	3:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE;		KS
//	Survey		at 11:40	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
	,			none; Snow: none		
11/08/2022	Vantage Point	VP4	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: calm SW; Cloud cover		NM
	Survey		at 11:00	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
11/08/2022	Vantage Point	VP4	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud		NM
	Survey		at 14:30	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
17/08/2022	Vantage Point	VP5	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW;		NM
	Survey		at 16:30	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
10 00 0000		T.TD0	0.00	Snow: none		277.6
18/08/2022	Vantage Point	VP2	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W;		NM
	Survey		at 15:00	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
10/00/0000	Western Detail	37D1	2.00 .4. 4	Snow: none		NIM
18/08/2022	Vantage Point	VP1	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		NM
	Survey		at 19:20			
				none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
19/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
19/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
22/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
22/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
23/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
23/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
24/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 10:15	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
24/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 13:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
24/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
24/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
25/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
25/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
25/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 08:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
25/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 12:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
25/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
25/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
26/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Drizzle during 1st hour only.	EF
26/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
28/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 12:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
28/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
29/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
29/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
30/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 10:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
30/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
30/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 08:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
30/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 12:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
30/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
30/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 18:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
31/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 08:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
31/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 12:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
31/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
31/08/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
01/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
01/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
02/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 08:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
02/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 12:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
02/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
02/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
06/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
06/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
07/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 14:32	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
07/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 18:02	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
08/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 14:29	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
08/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 17:59	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
08/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
08/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
09/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
09/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
12/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 05:54	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
12/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 09:24	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
13/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 14:17	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
13/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 17:47	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
15/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 05:59	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
15/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 09:29	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
19/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
19/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
20/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 06:08	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some morning fog, April Survey	KS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 09:38	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
20/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
20/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
21/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 06:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
21/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 09:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
21/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
21/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
22/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 13:55	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NNE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
22/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 17:25	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NNE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
22/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
22/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
23/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 13:53	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
23/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 17:23	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
23/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
23/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
24/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP15	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
24/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP13	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
25/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP14	3:00 starting at 13:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Drizzle during 3rd hour. Otherwise, dry	EF
25/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP16	3:00 starting at 17:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Drizzle during 1st hour. Otherwise, dry	EF
25/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
25/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
26/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 13:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
26/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 17:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
27/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP1	3:00 starting at 12:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light shower during 3rd hour. Otherwise, dry.	EF
27/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP2	3:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light shower during 3rd hour. Otherwise, dry	EF
27/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 13:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
27/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 17:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
28/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light shower during 3rd hour. Otherwise, dry	EF
28/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 12:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light showers during 1st and 3rd hour. Dry during 2nd hour.	EF
28/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP8	3:00 starting at 13:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
28/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 17:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
29/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP5	3:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
29/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP6	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
30/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP12	3:00 starting at 13:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
30/09/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP11	3:00 starting at 17:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
04/10/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP3	3:00 starting at 06:33	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
04/10/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP4	3:00 starting at 10:03	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
14/10/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP10	3:00 starting at 06:51	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS
14/10/2022	Vantage Point Survey	VP9	3:00 starting at 10:21	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Heavy rain in last hour. April Survey	KS
19/11/2021	Vantage Point Survey	VP7	3:00 starting at 14:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Table 2 Breeding Walkover Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/04/2020	Breeding	Section	7:15 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E;		РТ
	Walkover Survey	2	at 10:05	Cloud cover and height: 0-10%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
22/04/2020	Breeding	Section	5:10 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze ENE;		PT
	Walkover Survey	3	at 09:35	Cloud cover and height: 70-80%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
27/04/2020	Breeding	Section	7:35 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze Variable;		PT
	Walkover Survey	1	at 11:10	Cloud cover and height: 15-65%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
28/04/2020	Breeding	Section	7:40 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		PT
	Walkover Survey	2	at 07:50	cover and height: $2 \rightarrow 99\%$; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
08/05/2020	Breeding	Section	7:04 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud		PT
	Walkover Survey	2	at 13:06	cover and height: 75-90%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
11/05/2020	Breeding	Section	9:47 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE;		PT
	Walkover Survey	1	at 10:28	Cloud cover and height: 1-10%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
14/05/2020	Breeding	Section	5:55 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NNW;		PT
	Walkover Survey	3	at 14:35	Cloud cover and height: <1-90%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/05/2020	Breeding	Section	9:09 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NNW;		РТ
, ,	Walkover Survey	2	at 09:06	Cloud cover and height: 100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
19/05/2020	Breeding	Section	5:14 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze Variable;		PT
	Walkover Survey	2	at 14:56	Cloud cover and height: 25-85%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
20/05/2020	Breeding	Section	9:58 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S;		PT
	Walkover Survey	1	at 08:17	Cloud cover and height: 70-100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
02/06/2020	Breeding	Section	9:03 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud		PT
	Walkover Survey	3	at 09:02	cover and height: 3-85%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
08/06/2020	Breeding	Section	5:28 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W-N;		PT
	Walkover Survey	1	at 14:17	Cloud cover and height: 15-30%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
09/06/2020	Breeding	Section	8:50 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W-N;	few spots of rain, but mostly dry	PT
	Walkover Survey	1	at 07:00	Cloud cover and height: 100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
20/06/2020	Breeding	Section	7:55 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S-SE;	wind force 5 from c.4pm	РТ
	Walkover Survey	2	at 09:15	Cloud cover and height: 20→100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:	_	
				none		
24/06/2020	Breeding	Sections	8:07 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze Variable;		PT
	Walkover Survey	1 & 2	at 11:23	Cloud cover and height: 100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
25/06/2020	Breeding Walkover Survey	Section 2	5:00 starting at 06:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 20-30%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT
01/07/2020	Breeding Walkover Survey	Section 1	5:40 starting at 12:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze VARIABLE; Cloud cover and height: 100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Dry to 1315, then almost continuous rain, variable intensity	РТ
02/07/2020	Breeding Walkover Survey	Section 2	0:45 starting at 06:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 5%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT
02/07/2020	Breeding Walkover Survey	Section 3	7:15 starting at 07:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: $15 \rightarrow 99\%$; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT
10/07/2020	Breeding Walkover Survey	Section 2	3:04 starting at 16:51	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: $50 \rightarrow 90\%$; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT
11/07/2020	Breeding Walkover Survey	Sections 1 & 2	10:36 starting at 06:34	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W-WNW; Cloud cover and height: 5-99%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT
15/07/2020	Breeding Walkover Survey	Section 2	7:45 starting at 12:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 100 → 70%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT
16/07/2020	Breeding Walkover Survey	Sections 2 & 3	7:40 starting at 07:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: $100 \rightarrow 70\%$; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	drizzle/light rain for a time (section 2), otherwise dry	PT
01/04/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Lisclogh er	6:50 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
05/04/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Lisclogh er W	6:49 starting at 10:06	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
07/04/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Bracklin W	6:44 starting at 09:28	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
08/04/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Bracklin E	6:49 starting at 09:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
13/04/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Carranst own	6:30 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
14/04/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Ballivor E	6:40 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
15/04/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Ballivor W	7:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
16/04/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	500m Survey Radius	7:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
05/05/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Lisclogh er	6:30 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some brief heavy hail showers	DW
06/05/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Lisclogh er W	6:41 starting at 09:21	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
07/05/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Bracklin W	6:35 starting at 10:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
12/05/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Bracklin E	7:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
13/05/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Ballivor E	6:30 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
14/05/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Carranst own	6:30 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
18/05/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Ballivor W	6:35 starting at 09:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
19/05/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	500m Survey Radius	4:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
01/06/2021	Breeding	Ballivor	6:15 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SSE; Cloud		DW
	Walkover Survey	(N + E areas)	at 10:05	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
02/06/2021	Breeding	Ballivor	6:15 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud		DW
	Walkover Survey	(S + W	at 12:45	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
00 00 00001		areas)	2.10	none		57.17
03/06/2021	Breeding	Carranst	6:13 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud		DW
04/06/0001	Walkover Survey	own	at 10:00	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/06/2021	Breeding	Bracklin E	5:45 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		DW
	Walkover Survey	E	at 11:00	Snow: none		
09/06/2021	Breeding	Bracklin	6:15 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S;		DW
	Walkover Survey	W	at 10:30	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
				none; Snow: none		
10/06/2021	Breeding	Lisclogh	3:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud		DW
	Walkover Survey	er	at 16:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
11/06/2021	Breeding	Lisclogh	6:05 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S;		DW
	Walkover Survey	er W	at 11:15	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
				none; Snow: none		
13/06/2021	Breeding	500m	6:05 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		DW
	Walkover Survey	Survey	at 09:45	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
00.05.0001	D to	Radius	7.70 · · ·	none		DIA
02/07/2021	Breeding	Lisclogh	5:56 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud		DW
	Walkover Survey	er	at 10:06	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
00/07/0001	D 1:	D 11:	F FO:	none		DM
06/07/2021	Breeding	Bracklin	5:52 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover		DW
	Walkover Survey	E	at 11:00	and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow:		
07/07/9091	Breeding	Bracklin	6.10 stanting	none Visibility good Wind good and direction, gortle breeze SW/ Cloud		DW
07/07/2021	Walkover Survey	W	6:18 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		DW
	walkover survey	VV	at 10:50	none cover and neight: 00-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				HOHE		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
08/07/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Caddan stown	5:40 starting at 09:58	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
09/07/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Lisclogh er W	6:08 starting at 11:22	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
13/07/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Ballivor E	5:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
14/07/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	500m Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
16/07/2021	Breeding Walkover Survey	Ballivor W	6:02 starting at 08:58	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Very warm	DW
28/04/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T2	3:00 starting at 12:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
29/04/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T1	4:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
05/05/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т3	3:30 starting at 14:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
07/05/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T5	3:35 starting at 12:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
10/05/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т8	2:10 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gale SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
18/05/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T4	3:30 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
19/05/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т6	4:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
25/05/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т7	5:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
26/05/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T2	3:30 starting at 07:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: near gale W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
27/05/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т8	5:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
30/05/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T1	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
03/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т3	4:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
09/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T5	3:10 starting at 14:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
17/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т6	3:05 starting at 12:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
17/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T4	2:40 starting at 15:20	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
20/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т7	4:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
22/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T1	4:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
23/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T2	4:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
24/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т3	4:20 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
27/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T4	4:10 starting at 13:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
28/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T5	4:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
29/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т6	4:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
30/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т7	3:30 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
30/06/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т8	2:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
25/07/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T1	3:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
26/07/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T2	3:10 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
27/07/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т3	3:30 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
28/07/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	T4	3:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
29/07/2022	Breeding Walkover Survey	Т5	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
03/08/2022	Breeding	T6	3:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NW; Cloud		NM
, ,	Walkover Survey		at 14:00	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
04/08/2022	Breeding	T7	4:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud		NM
	Walkover Survey		at 14:00	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
05/08/2022	Breeding	T8	4:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud		NM
, ,	Walkover Survey		at 13:30	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		



Table 3 Breeding Raptor Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/04/2020	Breeding Raptor	RVP1	6:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NE; Cloud		ED
	Survey		at 09:30	cover and height: 1% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
27/04/2020	Breeding Raptor	RVP2	6:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud		ED
	Survey		at 09:20	cover and height: 1% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
28/04/2020	Breeding Raptor	RVP3	6:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		ED
	Survey		at 09:50	cover and height: 1% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
29/04/2020	Breeding Raptor	RVP4	6:05 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud		ED
, ,	Survey		at 09:10	cover and height: 3% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
09/05/2020	Breeding Raptor	RVP1	6:10 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover		ED
	Survey		at 11:05	and height: 1% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
19/05/2020	Breeding Raptor	RVP2	6:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud		ED
	Survey		at 11:20	cover and height: 2% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
20/05/2020	Breeding Raptor	RVP3	6:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SE; Cloud		ED
, ,	Survey		at 11:40	cover and height: 1% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
29/05/2020	Breeding Raptor	RVP4	6:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale SE; Cloud cover		ED
	Survey		at 13:30	and height: 3% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
11/06/2020	Breeding Raptor	T1	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud	Transect survey with short VPs over	PM
	Survey		at 08:15	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	areas of most suitable habitat	
11/06/2020	Breeding Raptor	T2	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud	Transect survey with short VPs over	PM
, ,	Survey		at 11:45	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	areas of most suitable habitat	
12/06/2020	Breeding Raptor	Т3	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud	Transect survey with short VPs over	PM
, ,	Survey		at 08:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	areas of most suitable habitat	
12/06/2020	Breeding Raptor	T4	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud	Transect survey with short VPs over	PM
, ,	Survey		at 11:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	areas of most suitable habitat	
16/06/2020	Breeding Raptor	T5	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud	Transect survey with short VPs over	PM
, ,	Survey		at 08:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	areas of most suitable habitat	
16/06/2020	Breeding Raptor	Т6	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud	Transect survey with short VPs over	PM
, ,	Survey		at 11:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	areas of most suitable habitat	
23/06/2020	Breeding Raptor	T7	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud	Transect survey with short VPs over	PM
, ,	Survey		at 08:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none;	areas of most suitable habitat	
				Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
23/06/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т7	2:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
23/06/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т8	3:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
02/07/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	T5	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
02/07/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	T6	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
14/07/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	T1	1:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
14/07/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	T1	2:00 starting at 10:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
14/07/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	T2	3:00 starting at 12:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
16/07/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т7	3:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
16/07/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т8	3:00 starting at 12:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
21/07/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	ТЗ	3:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
21/07/2020	Breeding Raptor Survey	T4	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Transect survey with short VPs over areas of most suitable habitat	PM
17/04/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP1	2:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
20/04/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transects 6 +5; BRVP 2 + 3	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
20/04/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transects 6 +5; BRVP 2 + 3	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
23/04/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transects 2 + 3; BRVP 4 +5	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
23/04/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transects 2 + 3; BRVP 4 +5	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
25/04/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transects 4 + 7; BRVP6	4:30 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
26/04/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transects 1 + 8; BRVP 7 + 8	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
26/04/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transects 1 + 8; BRVP 7 + 8	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
11/05/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP 2 +	3:00 starting at 15:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
12/05/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 6 +5	3:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
12/05/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 4 + BRVP6	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
13/05/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 3 + BRVP4	3:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
19/05/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect along tracks to VP14	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
19/05/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 2 + BRVP5	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
25/05/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 7, 8 +1; BRVP7	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
25/05/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 7, 8 +1; BRVP7	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
06/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP1 + 2, Transect 5 + 6	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
06/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP1 + 2, Transect 5 + 6	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
07/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect along tracks to VP14	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
07/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 4 + 7	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
08/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 8 + BRVP7	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
08/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 1 + VP at end of transect	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
13/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 3 + BRVP4	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
13/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Transect 2 + BRVP8	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
27/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP8	3:00 starting at 08:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
27/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т5	1:20 starting at 11:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
27/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP6/T6	3:00 starting at 13:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Heavy rain at beginning of survey throughout, no raptors recorded.	KS
28/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP7	2:00 starting at 08:15	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
28/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP5	2:00 starting at 10:25	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
28/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP3/T3	2:00 starting at 12:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
28/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	T2	2:00 starting at 14:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
29/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	T1	2:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
29/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т8	2:00 starting at 10:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
29/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP1	2:35 starting at 12:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
29/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP2	1:25 starting at 15:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
30/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т7	2:25 starting at 08:35	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some light drizzle throughout.	KS
30/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	BRVP4	3:00 starting at 11:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
30/07/2021	Breeding Raptor Survey	T4	2:15 starting at 14:20	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Some drizzle showers.	KS
05/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP6	1:30 starting at 09:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
05/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т6	1:30 starting at 11:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
05/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т5	1:30 starting at 12:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
05/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP8	1:30 starting at 14:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
07/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	T2	1:10 starting at 08:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
07/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP3	2:00 starting at 09:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
07/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т3	1:00 starting at 11:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
07/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP5	2:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
13/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP4	1:40 starting at 08:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
13/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	Т7	1:40 starting at 10:40	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
13/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	T8	1:15 starting at 12:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
13/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP2	1:20 starting at 13:55	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP1	1:30 starting at 10:50	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	T1	1:30 starting at 12:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	T4	1:30 starting at 14:15	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/04/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP7	1:30 starting at 16:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
10/05/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP3	3:00 starting at 15:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Heavy showers during first 2 hours. No rain in 3rd hour.	EF
12/05/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP5	3:00 starting at 15:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	No raptors observed. Light showers during 1st and 3rd hour. No rain during 2nd hour.	EF
24/05/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP1	3:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	Light showers during 1st hour only.	EF
24/05/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP2	3:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
29/05/2022	Breeding Raptor Survey	RVP6	3:00 starting at 13:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
29/05/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP4	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		EF
	Survey		at 10:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
30/05/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP7	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud	Drizzle in 1st hour only.	EF
	Survey		at 11:45	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
30/05/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP8	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud		EF
	Survey		at 15:10	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
07/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP8	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 14:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
07/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP6/T6	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 15:45	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
07/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	T5	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 17:15	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
08/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP5	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 16:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
08/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP7	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 18:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
09/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP1	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 16:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
09/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	T8	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 18:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
14/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP3/T3	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 16:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
14/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	T2	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 18:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP4	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 16:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	T7	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 18:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
17/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	T4	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey		at 10:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
17/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP2	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 12:00	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
17/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	T1	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 13:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
20/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	Т6	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 16:45	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
20/06/2022	Breeding Raptor	T5	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 18:15	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
08/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP6/T6	3:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 09:45	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
08/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	T5	3:00 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 12:45	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
12/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP8	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 16:25	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
12/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP7	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 18:00	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
13/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	T4	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey		at 09:00	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
13/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP4	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud		KS
	Survey		at 10:30	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
13/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	T7	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey		at 12:00	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
13/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP2	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey		at 13:30	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	T2	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey		at 09:30	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP3/T3	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey	,	at 11:00	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	Т8	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey		at 12:30	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
15/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP1	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey		at 14:00	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
25/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	T1	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey		at 15:45	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
25/07/2022	Breeding Raptor	RVP5	1:30 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud		KS
, ,	Survey		at 17:25	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Table 4 Breeding Woodcock Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
08/05/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT1	2:00 starting at 20:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 80-90%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT
11/05/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT2	2:00 starting at 20:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 2%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT
14/05/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT3	2:00 starting at 20:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 10%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT
19/05/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT2	2:00 starting at 20:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze VARIABLE; Cloud cover and height: 25%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		РТ
02/06/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT1	2:30 starting at 20:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100%% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
03/06/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT2	2:30 starting at 20:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/06/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT3	2:30 starting at 20:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
05/06/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT4	2:30 starting at 20:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/06/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT5	2:20 starting at 20:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/06/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT6	2:30 starting at 20:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/06/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT7	2:30 starting at 20:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
17/06/2020	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT8	2:30 starting at 20:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
11/05/2021	Breeding	WKT3 &	2:12 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover		DW
	Woodcock Survey	WKT4	20:13	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
19/05/2021	Breeding	WKT7	2:10 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud		TRea
	Woodcock Survey		20:20	cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
25/05/2021	Breeding	WKT8	2:05 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NNW; Cloud		IH
	Woodcock Survey		20:40	cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
27/05/2021	Breeding	WKT9	2:15 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SSE; Cloud		IH
	Woodcock Survey		20:30	cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
09/06/2021	Breeding	WKT7	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW;		TRea
	Woodcock Survey		20:55	Cloud cover and height: 00-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
10/06/2021	Breeding	WKT7	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud		TRea
	Woodcock Survey		20:55	cover and height: 00-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
17/06/2021	Breeding	WKT3	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW;		TRea
	Woodcock Survey		21:00	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
21/06/2021	Breeding	WKT6	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE;		TRea
	Woodcock Survey		21:00	Cloud cover and height: 00-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
22/06/2021	Breeding	WKT10	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W;		TRea
	Woodcock Survey		21:00	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
				none; Snow: none		
23/06/2021	Breeding	WKT11	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud		TRea
	Woodcock Survey		21:00	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
24/06/2021	Breeding	WKT11	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover		TRea
	Woodcock Survey		21:00	and height: 00-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
28/06/2021	Breeding	WKT1	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover		IH
	Woodcock Survey		20:45	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
03/05/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT8	2:00 starting at 20:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
09/05/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT6	1:00 starting at 20:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/05/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT6	1:00 starting at 21:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/05/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT9	2:00 starting at 20:11	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
16/05/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT10	2:00 starting at 20:23	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
17/05/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT11	2:00 starting at 20:24	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
23/05/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT7	1:00 starting at 20:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/05/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT7	1:00 starting at 21:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT8	2:00 starting at 20:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
08/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT4	1:05 starting at 20:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
09/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT9	2:00 starting at 20:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
09/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT1	1:00 starting at 21:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
10/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT6	1:20 starting at 21:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
13/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT10	2:00 starting at 21:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
13/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT3	1:00 starting at 22:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Male barn owl hunting	NM
15/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT7	1:20 starting at 21:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: calm SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
16/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT11	2:00 starting at 21:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
16/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT9	1:00 starting at 21:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
28/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WK10	1:00 starting at 21:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
29/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT11	1:05 starting at 22:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
30/06/2022	Breeding Woodcock Survey	WKT8	1:00 starting at 22:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Table 5 Breeding Barn Owl Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
22/12/2020	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	2:00 starting at 15:09	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
25/01/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	1:55 starting at 16:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DW
25/02/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	2:04 starting at 16:57	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
15/03/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1		Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
29/04/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	1:12 starting at 20:53	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
19/05/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	2:27 starting at 20:28	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
29/05/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	2:45 starting at 20:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SSE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		IH
10/06/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP2	1:52 starting at 20:53	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
28/06/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP2	2:25 starting at 21:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
13/07/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	1:51 starting at 21:18	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
14/07/2021	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP2	2:17 starting at 21:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
07/04/2022	Breeding Barn Owl	BOVP2	1:30 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE;		NM
	Survey		19:45	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
08/04/2022	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	1:30 starting at 19:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
02/05/2022	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP2	1:30 starting at 20:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
06/05/2022	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	1:30 starting at 20:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
14/06/2022	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	1:15 starting at 21:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
21/06/2022	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP2	1:35 starting at 21:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
11/07/2022	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP2	1:45 starting at 21:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
18/07/2022	Breeding Barn Owl Survey	BOVP1	2:00 starting at 20:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS



Table 6 Winter Walkover Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
22/10/2020	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 1b	1:30 starting at 08:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
22/10/2020	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 1a	2:00 starting at 09:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
22/10/2020	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 1c	1:27 starting at 12:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
22/10/2020	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 1c	0:43 starting at 13:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
22/10/2020	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 2a	1:56 starting at 14:49	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
23/10/2020	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 2d	0:50 starting at 08:40			JC
23/10/2020	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 2c	1:00 starting at 09:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
23/10/2020	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 2b	0:35 starting at 11:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
23/10/2020	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 3	2:30 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JC
13/01/2021	Winter Walkover Survey	Northern Section	6:30 starting at 09:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
14/01/2021	Winter Walkover Survey	Southern Section	6:30 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
16/02/2021	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 2	1:55 starting at 09:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		РТ
17/02/2021	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 1	3:35 starting at 07:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		РТ
26/02/2021	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 3	2:55 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33%; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		РТ
26/02/2021	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 2	4:10 starting at 11:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		РТ
26/02/2021	Winter Walkover Survey	Section 1	1:00 starting at 16:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PT



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
29/03/2021	Winter Walkover	Area A, B,C	8:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: near gale SW; Cloud cover and		AR
	Survey		at 09:00	height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
30/03/2021	Winter Walkover	Area E, F, I, H	9:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover	Hot and sunny last 4	AR
	Survey		at 08:00	and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	hours	
26/11/2021	Winter Walkover	T1 & T3	5:40 starting	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW;	Wet and windy for first	IH
	Survey		at 09:30	Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow:	hour	
				none		
30/11/2021	Winter Walkover	T2 & T4	5:25 starting	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SSW; Cloud	wet and windy for	IH
	Survey		at 10:30	cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	transect 2. poor visibility	
16/12/2021	Winter Walkover	T1	2:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and		JM
	Survey		at 09:00	height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
16/12/2021	Winter Walkover	T2	3:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and		JM
	Survey		at 12:00	height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
17/12/2021	Winter Walkover	T3	1:00 starting			JM
	Survey		at 09:00			
17/12/2021	Winter Walkover	T4	2:00 starting			JM
	Survey		at 10:30			
13/01/2022	Winter Walkover	T1	2:00 starting			JM
	Survey		at 10:00			
13/01/2022	Winter Walkover	T2	3:00 starting			JM
	Survey		at 12:45			
17/01/2022	Winter Walkover	T3	1:00 starting			JM
	Survey		at 10:00			
17/01/2022	Winter Walkover	T4	2:00 starting			JM
	Survey		at 11:30			
18/03/2022	Winter Walkover	T1	1:30 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and		NM
	Survey		at 14:30	height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
18/03/2022	Winter Walkover	T2	2:15 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover		NM
	Survey		at 16:15	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
19/03/2022	Winter Walkover	T3	1:00 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover		NM
	Survey		at 14:30	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
19/03/2022	Winter Walkover	T4	1:15 starting	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud		NM
	Survey		at 15:45	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Table 7 Waterbird Distribution Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
12/05/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	4:30 starting at 06:30	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PC
27/05/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	4:30 starting at 06:30			PC
06/08/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 12:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	1 - Crownestown Lough, 2 - Lough Analla South, 3 - Lough Analla	PW
06/08/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 15:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Site 4 - N52 southwest of Delvin.	PW
06/08/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Site 5 - Lake at Shay Murtagh Precast	PW
06/08/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Site 6 - Royal Canal	PW
27/08/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:20 starting at 13:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
27/08/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 15:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
27/08/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	0:50 starting at 16:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
27/08/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 17:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
27/08/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:50 starting at 18:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
10/09/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
10/09/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
10/09/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
10/09/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
24/09/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 09:54	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
24/09/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 10:54	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
24/09/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:26 starting at 11:54	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
24/09/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 14:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		PW
07/10/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 11:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/10/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 12:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/10/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 13:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/10/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
07/10/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 16:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/10/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	5:30 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/11/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/11/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 07:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/11/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 09:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/11/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 11:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/12/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/12/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
30/12/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DM
30/12/2020	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	4:30 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
12/01/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	5:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
12/01/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/01/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/01/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/01/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/02/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/02/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/02/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/02/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	4:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/03/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	8:50 starting at 07:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
30/03/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	11:00 starting at 07:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
07/04/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
07/04/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	No access to Shay Murtagh Lakes 2	КВ
30/04/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
30/04/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
11/05/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	4:15 starting at 15:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DW
19/05/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
19/05/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-67% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
19/05/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-68% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
19/05/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-69% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
19/05/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 19:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-70% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
18/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
18/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
18/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		TRea
18/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 13:00	visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
18/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
18/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
27/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
27/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
27/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
27/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 12:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
27/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
27/08/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 14:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
20/09/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
30/09/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		TRea
15/10/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
15/10/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	3:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover		DM
	Distribution Survey	Radius	13:00	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
29/10/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	3:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud		DM
	Distribution Survey	Radius	10:00	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
				none		
29/10/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	3:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud		DM
	Distribution Survey	Radius	13:00	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
00/11/0001	TAT . 1 . 1	F1 C	4.00	none		DM
09/11/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	4:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud		DM
	Distribution Survey	Radius	08:30	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
00/11/0091	Waterbird	5km Survey	2:00 starting at	none Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud		DM
09/11/2021	Distribution Survey	Radius	12:30	cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		DM
	Distribution Survey	Radius	12.50	none		
26/11/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	1:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud		DM
-/ /	Distribution Survey	Radius	09:30	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
26/11/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW;		DM
, ,	Distribution Survey	Radius	10:30	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
	·			Snow: none		
26/11/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW;		DM
	Distribution Survey	Radius	12:30	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost:		
				none; Snow: none		
26/11/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	1:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW;		DM
	Distribution Survey	Radius	14:30	Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none;		
				Snow: none		
13/12/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	3:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud		DM
	Distribution Survey	Radius	09:45	cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
10/10/0001	TAT . 1 . 1	51 0	1.00	none		D14
13/12/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	1:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover		DM
19/10/0001	Distribution Survey	Radius	12:45	and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/12/2021	Waterbird	5km Survey	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover		DM
	Distribution Survey	Radius	13:45	and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
28/12/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/12/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/12/2021	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/01/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DM
13/01/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	5:00 starting at 10:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/01/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/01/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 11:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/01/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 13:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/02/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:30 starting at 08:45	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: persistent; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
22/02/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
14/03/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
14/03/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	5:30 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		DM
28/03/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 09:00	visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		DM
28/03/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
28/03/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	4:00 starting at 11:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/04/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
29/04/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 08:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
29/04/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 11:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/05/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/05/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/05/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/05/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 18:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/05/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/05/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
23/05/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/08/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
26/08/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
07/09/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/09/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 12:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
07/09/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/09/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/09/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	3:27 starting at 12:03	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
11/10/2022	Waterbird Distribution Survey	5km Survey Radius	6:15 starting at 08:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	April Survey	KS



Table 8 Connectivity Vantage Point Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
24/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 07:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 08:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 09:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 14:19	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 15:19	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 16:19	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze WNW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
25/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 07:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
25/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 08:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
25/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 09:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
25/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 14:18	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
25/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 15:18	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
25/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 16:18	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
27/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 07:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
27/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 08:15	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
27/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 09:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SSW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
27/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 14:16	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze ESE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
27/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 15:16	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze ESE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
27/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 16:16	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze ESE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
29/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 07:18	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
29/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 08:18	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
29/11/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 09:18	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
01/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 07:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
01/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 08:20	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
01/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 09:20	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
01/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 14:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
01/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 15:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
01/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 16:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
02/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 14:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
02/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 15:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
02/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 16:12	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
08/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none	surveyor was extremely pushed for time as had to complete November CMVP surveys which were given late go ahead. Therefore, these surveys were not two weeks apart	КВ
08/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 08:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none	surveyor was extremely pushed for time as had to complete November CMVP surveys which were given late go ahead.	KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
					Therefore, these surveys were not two weeks apart	
08/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none	surveyor was extremely pushed for time as had to complete November CMVP surveys which were given late go ahead. Therefore, these surveys were not two weeks apart	КВ
08/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 14:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
08/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 15:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
08/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 16:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
09/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 07:31	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
09/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 08:31	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
09/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 09:31	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
09/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 14:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	surveyor was extremely pushed for time as had to complete November CMVP surveys which were given late go ahead. Therefore, these surveys were not two weeks apart	KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
09/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 15:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	surveyor was extremely pushed for time as had to complete November CMVP surveys which were given late go ahead. Therefore, these surveys were not two weeks apart	КВ
09/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 16:09	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	surveyor was extremely pushed for time as had to complete November CMVP surveys which were given late go ahead. Therefore, these surveys were not two weeks apart	КВ
15/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 07:38	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
15/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 08:38	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
15/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 09:38	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
15/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 14:07	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
15/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 15:07	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
15/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 16:07	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
17/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 07:39	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
17/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 08:39	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
17/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 09:39	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 14:08	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 15:08	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
17/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 16:08	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 07:42	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		KB
22/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 08:42	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		KB
22/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 09:42	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		KB
22/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 14:11	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 15:11	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		КВ
22/12/2020	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 16:11	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
05/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 14:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: none		KB
05/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 15:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: none		KB
05/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 16:24	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: none		KB
09/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 07:41	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: on ground		КВ
09/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 08:41	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: on ground		КВ
09/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 09:41	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: on ground		KB
14/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 07:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 08:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 09:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 14:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
14/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 15:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
14/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 16:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 14:51	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 15:51	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
22/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 16:51	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KB
24/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 07:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: on ground		КВ
24/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 08:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: on ground		KB
24/01/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 09:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: heavy; Snow: falling		KB
04/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
04/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
06/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
11/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	2:00 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
15/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	2:00 starting at 15:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
19/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
21/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 15:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	2:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	2:00 starting at 15:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 17:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
24/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 15:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	2:00 starting at 16:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
25/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	2:00 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
27/02/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 06:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
08/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
10/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	2:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
11/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
12/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 06:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
22/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	2:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
23/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	1:00 starting at 18:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
24/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 18:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
25/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	1:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
25/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	2:00 starting at 17:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	2:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/03/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	1:00 starting at 18:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
12/05/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
13/05/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Fog	DM
14/05/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	2:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
14/05/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	1:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	Fog	DM
15/05/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/05/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	1:00 starting at 04:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
16/05/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	2:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
09/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 16:39	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
10/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 06:40	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: calm NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	bit of fog in the first two hours	TS
10/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 16:36	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
11/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 06:36	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: calm W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	bit of fog in the first hour	TS
11/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 16:34	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
21/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
21/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 16:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
22/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
22/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 16:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
23/10/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:10 starting at 07:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
02/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 14:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
03/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
03/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 14:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
04/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		TS
04/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 14:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
24/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 07:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
24/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 14:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
25/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 07:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
25/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 14:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
26/11/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 07:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
02/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 14:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
03/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 07:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
03/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
04/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 07:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
04/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
18/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 07:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	light fog	TS
18/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
19/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 07:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
19/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 14:10	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	initial visibility limited to 2.5 km, drops below 1km for the last hour of the survey	TS
20/12/2021	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 07:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
11/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 14:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
12/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 07:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
12/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 14:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
13/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	2:30 starting at 07:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
13/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 14:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: calm S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
25/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 07:20			TS
25/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 14:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
26/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 07:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
26/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 14:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
27/01/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 07:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
01/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 15:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
02/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 07:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
02/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 15:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
03/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 07:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
03/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 15:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	light showers for last 30 min of survey	TS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
23/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 06:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	1 light shower within last 30 min of survey	TS
23/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 15:54	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: strong breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66%; Rain: heavy showers; Frost: none; Snow: none	heavy showers for second half of the survey, visibility limited during showers	TS
24/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 06:25	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: falling	3 snow showers limiting visibility	TS
24/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 15:55	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
25/02/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 06:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	some ground frost	TS
01/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
02/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 06:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
02/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 16:05	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none	drizzling with breaks for the first half of the survey	TS
03/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 06:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		TS
03/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 16:05	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	sunny intervals	TS
26/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 05:15		no cloud	TS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
26/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 16:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	wind died for final hour, no cloud	TS
27/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 06:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
27/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 17:50		no cloud, wind 1 from NE for first hour	TS
28/03/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 06:15		vis<300m gradually improving	TS
10/04/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 05:40	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
12/04/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 05:35	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
14/04/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP5	3:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: calm SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
16/04/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP4	3:00 starting at 05:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SE; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
18/04/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP2	3:00 starting at 05:25	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
23/04/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP1	3:00 starting at 18:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF
24/04/2022	Connectivity Vantage Point Survey	CMVP3	3:00 starting at 18:45	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		EF



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
26/04/2022	Connectivity	CMVP5	3:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover		EF
, ,	Vantage Point		18:50	and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
	Survey					
29/04/2022	Connectivity	CMVP4	3:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover		EF
	Vantage Point		18:55	and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		
	Survey					
30/04/2022	Connectivity	CMVP2	3:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover		EF
	Vantage Point		18:55	and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none;		
	Survey			Snow: none		



Table 9 Hen Harrier Roost Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
15/10/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP1	2:30 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
18/10/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP2	2:30 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/10/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP4	1:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
26/10/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP4	1:30 starting at 17:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
29/10/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP3	2:00 starting at 16:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
29/10/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP3	0:30 starting at 18:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze S; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		DM
05/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP1	1:00 starting at 15:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
05/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP1	1:00 starting at 16:15	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
05/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP1	0:30 starting at 17:15	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
12/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP2	1:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
12/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP2	1:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
12/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP2	0:30 starting at 17:00	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
17/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP4	1:00 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
17/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP4	1:00 starting at 16:00	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
17/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP4	0:30 starting at 17:00	Visibility: limited; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze SW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
19/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP3	1:00 starting at 07:00	Visibility: none; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
19/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP3	1:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
19/11/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP3	0:30 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SSE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
03/12/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP4	2:30 starting at 14:39	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
06/12/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP2	2:30 starting at 14:37	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Windy but bright	KS
13/12/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP1	2:30 starting at 14:37	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light air E; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	Thick fog in last hour, poor visibility	KS
22/12/2021	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP3	2:30 starting at 14:38	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: light showers; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
07/01/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP4	2:30 starting at 14:55	Visibility: poor; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: drizzle; Frost: heavy; Snow: none	fog towards last hour	KS



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
11/01/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP3	2:30 starting at 15:30	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: light breeze WSW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	passing cloud, light fog from 17:30 onwards making visibility poor for last half hour.	IH
11/01/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP2	2:30 starting at 15:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze N; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		KS
31/01/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP1	2:30 starting at 15:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	cold evening.	IH
17/02/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP1	2:30 starting at 06:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: calm NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
17/02/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP2	2:30 starting at 16:10	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
18/02/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP3	2:30 starting at 16:10	Visibility: moderate; Wind speed and direction: moderate breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: falling	Sleet and snow	NM
21/02/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP4	2:30 starting at 16:20	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: fresh breeze W; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
10/03/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP4	2:30 starting at 16:50	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% <150m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
13/03/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP1	2:30 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 66-100% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
14/03/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP3	2:30 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM
16/03/2022	Hen Harrier Roost Survey	HHVP2	2:30 starting at 17:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air S; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		NM



Table 10 Wintering Golden Plover Survey Effort

Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
29/11/2021	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	8:00 starting at 08:00			PC
30/11/2021	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	8:00 starting at 08:00			PC
13/12/2021	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 08:30			JM
14/12/2021	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 08:30			JM
14/12/2021	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	5:00 starting at 09:30	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze SSE; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
19/01/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 10:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
19/01/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 12:00		Drizzle @ 1355	JM
19/01/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 14:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 66-100%; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none	1445 light rain	JM
20/01/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	2:00 starting at 10:00			JM
20/01/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	4:00 starting at 12:00			JM
09/02/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	6:30 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: light air SW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
10/02/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	6:00 starting at 08:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		JM
03/03/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	5:00 starting at 09:00			JM
03/03/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	1:00 starting at 14:00			JM
04/03/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	4:00 starting at 09:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM
04/03/2022	Wintering Golden Plover Survey	12km Survey Radius	1:30 starting at 13:00	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow: none		JM



Date	Survey	Survey Location	Duration (h)	Weather Conditions	Comments	Surveyor
31/03/2022	Wintering Golden	12km Survey	5:30 starting at			JM
	Plover Survey	Radius	08:30			
31/03/2022	Wintering Golden	12km Survey	1:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		JM
	Plover Survey	Radius	14:00	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
	·			none		
01/04/2022	Wintering Golden	12km Survey	2:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		JM
	Plover Survey	Radius	08:30	cover and height: 0-33% >500m; Rain: none; Frost: light; Snow: none		
01/04/2022	Wintering Golden	12km Survey	4:00 starting at	Visibility: good; Wind speed and direction: gentle breeze NW; Cloud		JM
	Plover Survey	Radius	10:30	cover and height: 33-66% 150-500m; Rain: none; Frost: none; Snow:		
	,			none		